

FAVERSHAM FUTURE FORUM

MONDAY 10 JULY 2017, 7PM

THE GUILDHALL

AGENDA

1. Apologies for Absence
To receive apologies for absence

2. Introduction of Guests
Attendees were invited to bring a guest along to the meeting to try and extend membership of the group

3. Matters Arising from Previous Meetings
To receive updates on items not listed elsewhere on the agenda

4. Development Planning Guidelines
To agree the paper by Chris Wright

5. Vision for Faversham Future Forum
To consider 'vision' ideas

6. Update on Neighbourhood Plan/Local Plan/SE Design Statement
To receive updates on development items

7. Traffic/Transport
To consider
 - traffic management
 - cycling
 - low energy buses/park and ride facilities
 - charging points for electric vehicles

8. Any Other Business
To consider future agenda items and agree actions